

0083

**WHITE HOUSE
CORRESPONDENCE TRACKING WORKSHEET**



- O - OUTGOING
- H - INTERNAL
- I - INCOMING
Date Correspondence Received (YY/MM/DD)

Name of Correspondent: Phil Brady

MI Mail Report User Codes: (A) _____ (B) _____ (C) _____

Subject: Article for August 2nd Publication in Smart Ah-Howard

ROUTE TO:	ACTION	DISPOSITION			
Office/Agency (Staff Name)	Action Code	Tracking Date YY/MM/DD	Type of Response	Code	Completion Date YY/MM/DD
<u>Cuofc</u>	ORIGINATOR	<u>9/10/79</u>		<u>C</u>	<u>9/10/79</u>
<u>Cuat/A</u>	Referral Note:	<u>A 9/10/79</u>	<u>SR</u>	<u>C</u>	<u>9/10/79</u>
	Referral Note:	<u>MEMO FOR DOUG DAVIDSON</u>			
	Referral Note:				
	Referral Note:				
	Referral Note:				

ACTION CODES:

- A - Appropriate Action
- C - Comment/Recommendation
- D - Draft Response
- F - Furnish Fact Sheet to be used as Enclosure

- I - Info Copy Only/No Action Necessary
- R - Direct Reply w/Copy
- S - For Signature
- X - Interim Reply

DISPOSITION CODES:

- A - Answered
- B - Non-Special Referral
- C - Completed
- S - Suspended

FOR OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE:

- Type of Response = Initials of Signer
- Code = "A"
- Completion Date = Date of Outgoing

Comments: _____

Keep this worksheet attached to the original incoming letter.
Send all routing updates to Central Reference (Room 75, OEOb).
Always return completed correspondence record to Central Files.
Refer questions about the correspondence tracking system to Central Reference, ext. 2590.

RECORDS MANAGEMENT ONLY

CLASSIFICATION SECTION

No. of Additional Correspondents: _____ Media: _____ Individual Codes: _____

Prime Subject Code: _____ Secondary Subject Codes: _____

PRESIDENTIAL REPLY

Code	Date	Comment	Form
C	_____	_____	P.
DSP	_____	_____	Media:
	Time: _____	Time: _____	

SIGNATURE CODES:

- Cpn - Presidential Correspondence
- n - 0 - Unknown
- n - 1 - George Herbert Walker Bush
- n - 2 - George Bush
- n - 3 - George
- CLn - First Lady's Correspondence
- n - 1 - Barbara Bush
- n - 2 - Barbara
- n - 3 - Bar
- n - 4 - Mrs. Barbara Bush
- CBn - Presidential & First Lady's Correspondence
- n - 1 - Barbara & George Bush
- n - 2 - Barbara & George

MEDIA CODES:

- B - Box/package
- C - Copy
- D - Official document
- G - Message
- H - Handcarried
- L - Letter
- M - Mailgram
- O - Memo
- P - Photo
- R - Report
- S - Sealed
- T - Telegram
- V - Telephone
- X - Miscellaneous
- Y - Study

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

July 29, 1991

MEMORANDUM FOR DOUGLAS DAVIDSON

FROM: STEPHEN G. RADEMAKER *SR*
ASSOCIATE COUNSEL TO THE PRESIDENT

SUBJECT: Article for August 2nd Publication in
Swat Al-Kuwait

Pursuant to Phillip Brady's request, Counsel's Office has reviewed the above-referenced matter. We have no legal objection, provided the garbles in the text are corrected. Our proposed corrections, along with additional editorial suggests, are indicated on the attached text.

Attachment

cc: Phillip D. Brady

WHITE HOUSE STAFFING MEMORANDUM

DATE: 7/29/91

ACTION/CONCURRENCE/COMMENT DUE BY: NOON, TUESDAY, 7/30/91

SUBJECT: ARTICLE FOR AUGUST 2nd PUBLICATION IN SAWT AL-KUWAIT

	ACTION FYI			ACTION	FYI
VICE PRESIDENT	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MCCLURE	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
SUNUNU	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	PETERSMEYER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
SCOWCROFT	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	PORTER	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
DARMAN	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	ROGICH	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
BRADY	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	SMITH	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
BROMLEY	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	UNTERMAYER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
CARD	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	ROGERS	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
DEMAREST	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	DAVIDSON	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
FITZWATER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	_____	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
GRAY	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
HOLIDAY	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

REMARKS:

Please forward your comments directly to Doug Davidson, Rm. 487, x2947, no later than NOON, TUESDAY, JULY 30, with a copy to this office. Thank you.

RESPONSE:

PHILLIP D. BRADY
Assistant to the President
and Staff Secretary
Ext. 2702

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

91 JUL 29 11:53

July 29, 1991

MEMORANDUM FOR PHILIP BRADY

FROM: DOUGLAS DAVIDSON DD

SUBJECT: Sawt Al-Kuwait

Attached is a draft Presidential article for August 2nd publication in Sawt Al-Kuwait's first anniversary edition of the Iraqi invasion of Kuwait. Sawt Al-Kuwait is an international Arabic daily newspaper that reaches the people of Kuwait. I request it be placed in the White House system for clearance. I hope to have clearance no later than 3 p.m. Tuesday, July 30, in order to turn this over to Sawt Al-Kuwait.

Thank you very much.

Today marks the first anniversary of Iraq's brutal aggression against Kuwait. From this tragedy, however, was born a coalition of nations determined to turn back the aggression. Determination became fact as Kuwait was liberated. This historic accomplishment has provided the foundation of a new world order, one in which aggression will not be rewarded, and in which the peaceful settlement of disputes and ~~internal~~ ^{international} cooperation ~~and~~ ^{will be} ~~the norm.~~ hope. The Kuwaiti people suffered much, but they can take comfort in the knowledge that their bravery and ~~ordeal~~ ^{suffering} has ~~spurred~~ ^{given rise to} a new era of cooperation and hope.

As Kuwait continues to rebuild its society, the international community will ~~continue~~ ^{remain steadfast in} its support. Kuwaitis ~~should remain~~ ^{may rest assured} ~~secure in the knowledge~~ that the international community ~~will not waver in its resolve to prevent any further aggression by Saddam Hussein from further aggression is~~ ^{will not waver in its resolve to prevent any further aggression by Saddam Hussein} ~~strong.~~ We look forward to working with the people and government of Kuwait as they rebuild their country and its institutions.